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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ORNE CHECK ORNE
— EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED EUNALTERED EORIGINAL SITE
X.GOo0D —RUINS —ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR ) —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Gregory Memorial Church was built as a simple, shingled country church. The
floor plan is rectangular, the nave encompassing the entire floor. A gabled roof,
with slightly projecting eaves and a simple trim, tops the church., Windows, double
hung with 2/2 lights and plain surrounds, are placed in three bays along the side
and on either side of a projecting closed porch at the front. The main entrance has
a double leafed door with a flat-topped transom. A half-round window above the porch
may have originally contained stained glass. It is presently painted.

The present Knights of the Golden Eagle Lodge is located on a short, quiet, dead-end
street that is lined with late nineteenth century shingled, cottage style houses.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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] SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD , AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—_PREHISTORIC __ARCHEOLUOGY-PREHISTORIC _ COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE EREUG]ON

—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION . LAW __SCIENCE

_1500-1599 _AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE

- 1600-1699 XARCHITECTURE —_EDUCATION — MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1793 —ART __ENGINEERING —MusIC --THEATER
}31300- 1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _ _PHILOSOPHY —__TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)

' INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1897 BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Gregory Memorial Baptist Church started as a mission in 1890 under the sponsorship
of the Huntingdon Baptist Church of Waverly. The original building, still standing on
Lymar Avenue one block from the present church, was opened on May 2, 1897. It was
originally called Govanstown Baptist, but was renamed Gregory Memorial Baptist in 1917
in honor of Dr. Robert Fuller Gregory, pastor from 1913-1919. Gregory's present church,
located at 5701 York Road, was completed in 1919 and opened in 1920.

The building at 410 Lyman Avenue, presently the Knight J?f the Golden Eagle Lodge, re-
flects the wooden cottage style of architecture that wag popularly used in Govans in

the late nineteenth century. Most of the homes along Ivﬁan Avenue are composed in this
style.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

bisoiy

USTALLSTATHSANchg [ES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
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STATE COUNTY -

EEiFORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Bill Tamburrino, Planning Assistant
ORGANIZATION BATE
Commission for Hist. & Arch. Pres. 1977
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
100 N. Holliday Street 396~-,,866
CITY OR TOWN " FINLE
Baltimore Maryland 21202

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Gregory Memorial Church (Knights of the Golden Eagle Lodge)
410 Lyman Avenue

Block 5014A Lot 005

Baltimore City

Baltimore County

Baltimore East Quad.
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